
Prkic, Christina COE

From: Zuaznabar, Mafltza MDHA S4
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 1:00 PM 1. ‘

To: Prkic, Christina COE
Subject: RE: Sec. 8 opinion

Christine,

Thank you so much for your assistance.

-----Original Message--
From: Prkic, Christina COE
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 12:31 PM
To: Zuaznabar, Maritza MDHA
Subject: Sec. 8 opinion

Maritza:

You askedwhethertheVice-Mayor of GoldenBeachmay contractwith theCounty’s HousingAgencyto
provideSection8 housing.

The Codeof Ethicsdoesnot prohibit theVice Mayor from participatingin theprogram.
Section2-11.1c providesthat,

Notwithstandingany provisionto thecontraryherein,subsectionc andd shall not be construedto
preventany employee...from enteringinto any contract,individuallyor througha firm, corporation,
partnershipor businessentity in whichthe employeeor any memberofhis or her immediatefamily hasa
controlling financial interest,with Miami-DadeCountyorany personor agencyactingfor Miami-Dade
County aslong as1 enteringinto thecontractwould not interferewith thefrill andfaithflul dischargeby
theemployeeof his or herdutiesto the County,2 the employeehasnot participatedin determiningthe
subjectcontractawardsorawardingthecontract,and3 theemployee’sjob responsibilitiesandjob
descriptionwill notrequirehim otherto beinvolvedwith thecontractin any way, includingbut not
limited to its enforcement,oversight,administration,amendment,extension,terminationor forebearance.

His responsibilitiesasVice-Mayor of amunicipalitywill not requirehis involvementin any aspectofthe
contractto provideSection8 housing.

Feel free to call me if’ you haveany otherquestions.

SincerelyYours,
ClinMina Pddc
,3taff Atfmney
Miam-PaJe Counb Commission on L±hics and PuI’Lic Truth
P: 305 350-0615
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